



Advisory Neighborhood Commission 5C

Arboretum | Brentwood | Fort Lincoln | Gateway | Langdon | Woodridge

- ANC 5C01 – Gail Brevard, Secretary
- ANC 5C02 – Lauren Rogers
- ANC 5C03 – Tequia Hicks Delgado
- ANC 5C04 – Jacqueline Manning, Chair
- ANC 5C05 – Darlene Oliver, Treasurer
- ANC 5C06 – Harry Thomas, Jr., Vice Chair
- ANC 5C07 – Jeremiah Montague, Jr.

Website: ANC-5C.COM

Email: 5C@anc.dc.gov

PO Box 92352

Washington, DC 20090

ANC 5C MEETING MINUTES

- Meeting Type:** Regular Meeting
- Expected Attendance:** Full Commission, Quorum = 4
- Date/Time:** Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 6:00 PM
- Location:** Virtual Web Conference, via WebEx by Cisco

PRELIMINARY MATTERS:

Call to Order - Comm’r Thomas called the meeting to order at 6:09pm.

Determination of Quorum -

Present (X)

5C01	5C02	5C03	5C04	5C05	5C06	5C07
X	X	X		X	X	X

*Joined after quorum determination

Regular Reports:

MPD 5th District (Inspector Altieri) -

- Inspector Altieri explained that crime in our area is low, but emphasized that people aren’t stats and this is of minimal comfort if you’re affected by crime
- Inspector Altieri reminded folks about the “Pepco scam” and to be vigilant should anyone come to their door purporting to be from Pepco or asking for payment via gift cards
- Inspector Altieri also reminded folks to be vigilant about valuables in the car, leaving cars running, and general awareness when parked and sitting in their cars.
- There was some discussion among Commissioners and the Inspector about a nuisance property on the 2400 block of 20th St NE

Councilmember McDuffie (Kelley Cislo) –

- Ms. Cislo shared a few community updates, including the Learnix Tree Center program to train software testers

Alcohol Cases:



Advisory Neighborhood Commission 5C

Arboretum | Brentwood | Fort Lincoln | Gateway | Langdon | Woodridge

The following alcohol cases were discussed at this meeting or ahead of this meeting in some form or another. However, active discussion and a disposition vote were only taken for the two 5C07 cases:

- Fun it Up
- His and Hers

Approval dispositions for these renewals passed unanimously. The remainder skipped pending SMD meetings on the topic or due to Commissioner Manning's absence:

2022 SMD	establishment	placard link	protest deadline	hearing date
5C06	The Public Option	PDF page 49	11/14/2022	12/5/2022
5C04	Power Night Club/Lounge/Restaurant	PDF page 34	11/21/2022	12/12/2022
5C02	Bliss	PDF page 46	11/28/2022	12/19/2022
5C07	Fun It Up	PDF page 83	11/28/2022	12/19/2022
5C02	Echostage	PDF page 15	12/12/2022	1/3/2023
5C07	His and Hers	PDF page 21	12/12/2022	1/3/2023
5C04	Syd's Liquor Store	unclear		

Presentations:

DDOT, Smart lighting project -

- A briefing was given by Ashley Wells and Alese Ballard of Plenary Infrastructure DC, the company [contracted to perform this work](#). A few critical points mentioned in the presentation as well as through question/answer:
- Component replacement will be conducted in "bundles" of 2-5 square blocks at a time. Each bundle must contractually be completed within 14 days, with multiple occurring simultaneously across DC at any given time.
- Work should generally occur during the day, with new lighting functional by nightfall.



Advisory Neighborhood Commission 5C

Arboretum | Brentwood | Fort Lincoln | Gateway | Langdon | Woodridge

- ANCs will be notified 45 days before start of work within their area, and there will be distribution of information cards, door knockers, no parking advisories, and then no parking signs, for areas where work is being conducted.
- All of this should commence in the first quarter of next year.

Brookland Manor –

- Commissioner Thomas emphasized a commitment to fair standards for folks who live in Brookland Manor and who have been promised relocation within the development as new buildings come online.
- Relocation within the development has always been a part of the RIA DC plan, a point that was emphasized in statements and questions/answers by Commissioners Thomas and Oliver, MidCity's Andrew Lee (Directory of Community Engagement), as well as Commissioner-elect Anthony Dale.

ANC 5C Business:

Discussion on 17th St speedhumps, traffic safety, and general traffic safety -

- Commissioner Thomas discussed TSI SR 22-00408896 for the 2400 block of 17th St NE requesting speedhumps, and noted the aggressive speed with which drivers operate their cars on 17th St. NE when coming off Montana Ave. NE.
- Commissioner Oliver also discussed various concerns about driver behavior, and mitigations she would like to see.
- A question was asked about the correct term for flexposts (Commissioners landed on "bollards," though there are many inflexible variations of bollard as well).
- Commissioner Oliver mentioned wanting to see many more "bollards"/flexposts installed.

Approval of Meeting Minutes -

- There was some dispute among Commissioners on the need to read the minutes, and whether the minutes as presented were ready for approval
- Commissioner Hicks Delgado asked questions about voting on the minutes after requesting amendment, and Commissioner Thomas noted approval could happen with the presumption of amendments being made after the vote
- Ultimately, the minutes were approved by a vote of 5-1 (with Commissioner Montague voting not and Commissioner Manning absent)

Treasurer's Report and Approvals -

- Commissioner Montague raised a number of issues with the FY22 Q4 QFR as drafted, and it was decided to have a special meeting to approve at a later time

ADJOURNMENT:

- Comm'r Thomas adjourns at x:xxpm



Advisory Neighborhood Commission 5C

Arboretum | Brentwood | Fort Lincoln | Gateway | Langdon | Woodridge

Tequia Hicks Delgado, 5C03 Commissioner
2023 ANC 5C Secretary

Date of ANC 5C Approval